Along with incorporation and the sewer and water facilities came growth and progress.

In 1959 the new Bank was built. This is now being expanded. In 1960 a new Post Office was built by Tom Gretz and leased to the Post Office Department. A new Telephone Co. building followed.

Cleveland Elementary School was built in 1967 and the new Lakeshore Technical School in 1972.

A mobile home community was developed in 1970 by L & M Enterprises, a partnership made up of Lloyd Mower of Valders, Mike Wallander of R#1, Manitowoc, and Curtis Rank of Manitowoc. The area consists of nineteen and one-half acres in the NW corner of the village adjacent to highway 141. There are approximately forty-five mobile homes in the mobile home park at present.

Ground was broken for the first office of the Lakeland Ins. Company in the state on September 24, 1975.

PAST AND PRESENT VILLAGE OFFICIALS

President
Howard Vogel
Eugene Dassler
Wm. Rutherford
Robert Wagner

Clerk
Lorena Schurrer
Joann Gries
Kathryn Wagner

Treasurer
Herbert Lorfeld
Peter Yankunas

Assessor
Arvin Neumann
Edwin Jost
John Gries
Carlton Voigt

Police Officer
Wilbert Casper
Ervin Paul
Joseph Buchberger
Francis Van De Loo
George Coulter

Edward Kress
Kenneth Schnell
Arno Thomas
Joseph Pitsch
Anton Wagner
Walter Leonhard
Albert Forner
Eugene Stoeckigt
Fred Foster
Joseph Scheidt

Trustees
Leander Scharenbrocht
Eugene Dassler
Robert Wagner
Carlton Voigt
Wm. Rutherford
Willard Matthias
George Herrmann
Dennis Melger
Wayne Vogel

Building Inspectors
Ervin Blanke
James Berge
Gilbert Belitz

School Commissioners
Anita Wagner
Virginia Saemann
George Herrmann
Robert Naber